

Pueblo Municipal Shooters, Inc. Board Meeting Minutes June 9, 2014

- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by President Leonard Jimenez at 7:00p.m.
 Board members –Bob Covington, Paula Mitchell, Leonard Jimenez, Peg Walker, Chuck Wingfield, Les Keator
 - Board members absent John Bouche, Rick Taullie
- **II. Minutes** It was M/S by Chuck Wingfield/Les Keator to approve the minutes of the May 12, 2014 meeting. Motion carried.
- **III. Financial Statements** Peggy Walker presented the financial report. It was M/S by Les Keator/Bob Covington to approve. Motion carried.

IV. Old Business

Building and Safety Committee – There are two limit switches that need replaced. Les reported he has verified with our cleaning service they do clean and wipe down all surface's on Sunday and the bathrooms are done twice a week. The air system needs to be serviced on a regular basis to address adequate ventilation, heating, and cooling. M/S by Chuck Wingfield/Ron Wiley we hire a company to service our system on a regular basis. Motion approved.

Jr. Marksman – Junior Marksman has finished the spring session. There was tremendous improvement in many of the participants. Fifteen students out of the 23 who were in the spring session have elected to return for the fall session. We anticipate having at least three sessions. We are losing one of our instructors and need at least one more volunteer.

Membership – Currently there are 610 members, 446 women and 164 men. The breakdown is 26 lifetime members, 291 seniors, 293 family memberships.

Education Committee – There is still time to register for the CPR class.

Standard Operating Procedures – It was M/S Chuck Wingfield/Les Keator that Instuctor Guidelines be included as part of the Standard Operating Procedures. Motion approved. Rick Sindeband will be submitting RSO Guidelines for review.

Building/Safety Committee – It was M/S Chuck Wingfield/Ron Wiley the Building and Safety Committee no longer be under the supervision of the Vice President but stand on its own. Motion approved.

League- Summer League is scheduled to start 7/11/14. Past members will be notified first and if there are any openings remaining new members will be encouraged to participate.

Incident Committee - The Incident Committee has had two meetings and has a draft that will be submitted before the next board meeting.

Pueblo Municipal Shooters Inc.
Board Meeting Minutes – June 9, 2014
Page 2

Volunteer Luncheon - We will be contacting all PMS members via an e-blast to assess interest in having this event. RSVP's will be due 6/20/14. We will tally the response and make a decision at that time.

Fun Days - There was a dry run on 6/8/14. We need more RSO help. We have purchased 8 bench rests as part of the grant.

Recycling - Peg Walker called We Cycling four times and has not received a response. The idea will be dropped at this time.

V. New Business

NRA - There have been complaints that NRA membership processing time is very slow, 12 to 16 weeks out. NRA has said they are catching up on their backlog and times should improve.

Pistoleras - Loretta Briggs and Jim Whooten have agreed to organize and run the group. They anticipate an early autumn start up. This group will be open to all women.

Annual Banquet – A Banquet Committee will be formed to start planning the Annual Banquet.

Instructors - Debi Sanks was approved as the newest firearms instructor at PMS.

It was M/S by Les Keator/Bob Covington to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Paula Mitchell